

Address: 16/5 Tanti Avenue, Mornington, VIC, Australia 3931

Telephone: +61 459450647

E-mail: sextontk@tcd.ie

Admission: Law Graduate

Nationality: Irish/Australian (dual citizen)

Key Skills and Personal Attributes:

A professional rugby player for over 8 years in Ireland and Australia. I am returning to Ireland and now plan to re-engage my legal career through gaining more relevant experience in a Dublin based law firm.

A motivated, driven person I have shown determination and discipline in multiple aspects of my life, be it academics, sport or social justice activities. I enjoy leading others as I thrive in team environments. My buoyant personality is said to bring a positive atmosphere.

EDUCATION

- 2008-2013 **Trinity College, Dublin**
Law (LLB) Graduated with a 2:1 studying full time whilst employed as a Professional Rugby union Player.
- 2008-2013 **FETAC Diploma in Professional Rugby**
Dublin, Ireland
- 2002-2008 **Leaving Certificate, Belvedere College - 540 CAO Points**
Dublin, Ireland

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Lottoland Australia

May 2017 - Present **Customer Service Officer – Lottoland Australia**

Lottoland is Australia's Largest Lottery Betting Company. I have been working as a Customer Service Officer and Team Leader for the Customer Service department, based in Sydney.

Western Force

Oct 2015 – Oct 2016 **Professional Rugby Player**

Melbourne Rebels

August 2013- September 2015 **Professional Rugby Player**

Leinster Rugby

July 2008- July 2013 **Professional Rugby Player**

ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS

- 2008 **Fogarty Medal for French**, Belvedere College , Dublin, Ireland
2008 **Keane Medal for Classical Studies**, Belvedere College , Dublin, Ireland

SPORTING ACHIEVEMENTS

2016- Western Force

2013-2015- Melbourne Rebels - 5 Super Rugby Appearances, 13 National Rugby Championship Appearances.

2008-2013- Leinster Rugby- - 8 Senior Leinster Caps- 25 Leinster 'A' Caps.

2009- Ireland U-20 appearances (1 as captain)

2008- Leinster Schools Senior Cup winner and Captain (Belvedere College), Ireland under 19- 2 Caps, Leinster Under 20- 5 Caps

2007- Leinster Schools (South African Tour), 3 Interprovincial appearances.

2006- Leinster School u-18.

2005- Leinster Schools Junior Cup Winner (Belvedere College S.J)

INTERESTS

Psychology

Current Affairs

Rugby

Weight Training

Nutrition

French Language